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The Honorable William M, Thoras
House of Representatives

Dear Mr. Thomas:

This lS in respoase to vour letter of Februsry 17, 1981,

to our Mr. Martin Fitzgerald, transmitting a copy of a letter
to you frcm e of your constituents, a Mr. * You
asked us to look into Mr. | s zzestion that study the

subject of purchasing insurance to avoid losses when cc
suf%er casualty damage. He cited a specific loss of th:

in his letter. St: £ fr 11 Cffice
investigated the

borrmkler malf , ; ;

The installation has taken steps to pre en a € ‘urrence ef &zch

damage.




circumstances, however, we believe Lﬁat tha subgect has been glven
appropriate : ttmtlm and that further study is not now war ﬁ‘it&d.

We will be happy to supply further details if you wish. Our
= Mr. Ken Pollock mzy be contacted at (275-5044).

srely yoars,

5. SOCOLAR

Aatmg Cw*ptrol]er Gmeral
of the United State

Mr. Scantlebury, AFFD
ipbell, APMD






